
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


TREASURER’S REPORT


FOR THE MONTH: NOVEMBER 2015


1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


2 CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


3 GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT


4 GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT


5 FOOD SERVICE REPORT


6 EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT


7 FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE


Submitted b:


c_1
Kathleen L. Krivitza


District Treasurer







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


CASH SUMMARY


FOR TIlE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016


Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals


CASH


Checking/Savings 1029.69232 S 43,129.87 S 5,645.60 S 26,30547 S 53.02987 S 664,55381 S 1,S’2.356 9±


Consolidated Premier
Money Market 17,634,58949


- 637,89105 86,72937 S 75,157.92 18,434.067 83


Investments \ Certi”cates
of Depost


FUND TOTALS $ 18,664,281.81 $ 43,129.87 $5,645.60 $ 664,196.52 $ 139,759.24 5684,563.81 $76,157.92 $ 20,276.724.77


Fund Totals by Reserve!


Capital Prolect


Workers’ Comp Reserve 105,226.98 - - - - - - 105,226.98


Unemployment “s Reserve S 587,895.41 S - S - S
- S - S - S - S 587,895.41


Retirement Contrib Rese’e 1,856.56670 1.856,566.70


Lianility Reserve 570,940.94 - - - - - - 570,940.94


Insurance Reserve 3,826,995.24 - - - - - - 3,826,995.24


Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000,03 - - - - -
- 10.000 03


Employee Be,efit Reserve 55241845 552.4 1845


Reti’ee’s Health Trust - - - - - - - -


Debt Service
- - -


- 139,759.24 - - 139,759.24


aI


Capital Projects
- -


- 664,156.52 - - - 664,196.52


Capital Reserve 1.789,452,95 - - - - -
- 1,789,452.95


Buildng Reserve 2,515,37642
2,515,376.422013 Capital Bus Reserve


(Maximized) 487 072.03
437.072 03


2014 Capital Bus Reserve 204,366.60 204 366.60


Totals $ 12,506,311.75 5
- $ - $ 664,196.52 S 139,759.24 5 - S - $ 13,310,267.51







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016


Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Debt Service Fund Fund Trusts District Totals


Cash Balances -


Beginning of Month S 19,445,054.15 S 80,566.02 $ 36,423.71 S 664,578.66 S 139,758.51 S 702,274.12 S 75,15730 21,143,812.47


Add: Cash Receipts


Collection of Receivables
- -


-


State Aid/BOCES Aid 81404301 - - - - 814043.01


Taxes 235863.96
-


-
- 235.863 95


Medicaid 59,884.79
- - - 59884.79


STARAid
-


- - - - -


Grant Funds 245,561.00 128,918.00 - - -
- 374479.00


Food Service Sales 3199.05
- - -


- 3,199.05


Interest Earnings 48087 - 4.74 0.73 1.90 062 488.86


Miscellaneous Receipts 1422.47 4707.55 -
- 39,201.78 - 45,331.80


Total Cash Receipts $ 1,357,256.10 S 7,906.60 S 128,918.00 S 4.74 S 0.73 S 39203.68 S 0.62 S 1,533,290.47


Less: Cash Disbursements


PayroilTransfers 1,480,997.14 -
- (1480,997.14) - (0.00)


Check Disbursements 637,886.78 55.92070 164,575.68 386.88 - 1,541,608.13 - 2,400.378.17


Total Cash Disbursements S 2118,883.92 $ 55920.70 $ 164,575.68 5 386.88 5 - S 60,610.99 S - S 2,400,378.17


Net Transfers In (Out) (19,144.52) 10,577.95 4,879.57 - - 3,687.00 - -


Cash Balances -


End of Month $ 18,664,281.81 5 43,129.87 5 5,645.60 $ 664,196.52 $ 139,759.24 S 684,553.81 S 75,157.92 S 20,276,724.77


Bank Reconciliation


Outstanding Checks 58,444 85 2035.88 155275.88 386.88 - 34,634.60 - 250,778.09
Items in Transit


- - - - - - - -


Bank Statement Balances $ 18,722,726.66 S 45,165.75 $ 160,921.48 $ 664,583.40 $ 139,759.24 $ 719,188.41 S 75,157.92 S 20,527,502.86


2







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


GENERAL FUND REVENUES


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30. 2016


Excess % of Est.


Rea’ Property Tax


Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes


STAR Aid


Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax


Non-Property (Sales)Taxes


Adocted Bdget Ad’sted Bdcet


9.037.155.00 7,631,73346


55,915.00 55,915.00


- 1,405,421.54


20,000 00 20,000.00


440,000,00 440,000.00


‘x’TD Revenues (5-crtfa”) Reve”,,e Rec’d


7,626,612.33


26,593 55


1,405,421 54


10,593.55


(S4,921 13)


(29,321 45)


(9,406.45)


(440,000.00)


Total Local Sources S9,553,070.00 $9,553,070.00 $9,069,420 97 (9483,649 03) 952


Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, tr”rsp. fees, etc) 170,860.00 170,860.00 50,567.40 (2 119,922.60)


SchI Tchnlgy Vouchr Prg Funds -
- $0.00


Ohs to the District
- 4,820.00 4,820.00 90.00


Misc. Income (Rent. Refunds, etc) 149,000.00 149,000.00 775957 )1’1.243.43)


Interest Earnings 1C,000.0D 10,000.00 2,355.22 (7.644.75)


Total Other Sources $329,560.00 $334,650.00 $85,802 19 (5265,877.81) 20E


State Ad - Basc, Lottery, Excess Cost 14 759,462.00 IL.759,462 00 3,937,08802 ((0,822,393 98)


State Aid - BOCES 1,296,331 00 1,296,331.00 (5,377.00) (1,301,708.00)


State Aid - Tuit for Students w/Disabili. - -


State Aid - Textbooks 74,821.00 74,821.00 1 9,305.00 (55,516.00)


State Aid - Computer Software 39,575.00 39,579.00 - (39,579.00)


State Aid - Computer Hardware - - - -


State Aid - Library Materials 8,009.00 8,009.00 - (8,009.00)


State Ad - Other - - 25,987.00 25,557,00


Total State Aid $16,178,232.00 516,178,232 Co 53976,953.02 (512,201.218 98) 25/


Other Federal Aid - - - 50.03


Med’caid Reimbursement- Federal 40.00000 40,000,30 15,656 18 (524,343.62)


lnterL’rd Trasfertc Debt 139,79800 139,798.00 - (9139,798.00)


Inter’fund Transfers - In
- -


Appropriated Fund Balance 352,906.00 352,906 00 - (352,906.00)


Total Revenue 26,593,836.00 26,598,656.00 13,127,862.36 (13,470,793.64)


Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance - 335,761.29


Interfund Transfers - In -


Revenue Budget Total 26,934,417.29


3







GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2016


Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered


Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance


General Support


Board of Education $47,977.00 $400.00 48,37700 $5,894.63 814 077.79 28,404.58


Central Administration 267,339.00 955.00 268,29400 129,595.01 112,551.67 26.14732


Finance 473,417.00 1,142.02 474,559.02 286,435.34 176,652.33 11.471,35


Staff 155,800.00 1,798.76 157,598.76 75,569.20 46,459.50 35,570.06


Central Services 2,142,366.00 246,252.38 2,388,618.38 1,066191.85 676,321.70 646,104.83


Special Items 312,500.00 0.00 312,500.00 116,295.20 127,987.00 68,217.80


Total General Support $3,399,399.00 $250,548.16 $3,649,947.16 $1,679,981.23 $1,154,049.99 $81 5,91 5.94


Instruction


Administration & Improvement 1,225,243.00 1,127.13 $1,226,370.13 $614,635.89 $429,624.74 $182,109.50


Teaching - RegularSchool 6,026,689.00 91,130.29 S6,117,819.29 3,889,603.42 1,621,515.02 606,700.85


Teaching - Special Education 3,698,972.00 26,802.00 3,725,774.00 2,993.152.55 1,022,551.65 (289,930.20)


Occupational Education 460,000.00 0.00 460,000.00 335,390.00 128,310.00 (3,700.00)


Special Schools 272,370.00 0.00 272,370.00 143,619.70 66,454.45 62,295.85


Instructional Media 1.219,141.00 2,516.60 1 221,657.60 547.300,70 245,846.94 428,509.96


Total Instruction $12,902,415.00 $121,576.02 $13,023,991.02 $8,523,702.26 $3,514,302.80 $985,985.96


Pupil Services


Guidance 384,124,00 (576.33) $383,547.67 294,570.74 120,39490 (31.417.97)


Health Services 114,054.00 2.100,34 116,154.34 78,968.64 32,041.05 5,144.65


Psych\Social Services 246,704.00 88.62 246,792.62 145,604.99 51,382.63 49,805.00


Co-curricular & Interscholastics 407,375.00 975.00 408,350.00 169,928.82 123,928.29 114,492.89


Total Pupil Services $1 ,1 52,257.00 $2,587.63 $1 ,1 54,844.63 $689,073.19 $327,746.87 $1 38,024.57


Pupil Transportation 1,235,214.00 ($12,545.51) $1,222,668.49 $526,009.83 $314,236.53 $382,422.13


Other Community Services 99,170.00 474.99 99,64499 5,495.31 9,159.49 84,990.19


Employee Benefits 6,511,131 .00 (22,060.00) 6,489,071.00 1,661,829.48 2,969,894.77 1,857,346.75


Debt Service 1,294.250.00 0.00 1,294,250,00 0.00 0.00 1,294,250.00


Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $26,593,836.00 $340,581.29 $26,934,41 7.29 $13,086,091.30 $8,289,390.45 $5,558,935.54


(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $335,761.29 in prior year carry-over encumbrances. (Note 2) $4,820 accepted by BOE on 8-11-15 from Merry-Go
Round Playhouse for Arts in Education Programming


4







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


FOOD SERVICE REPORT


FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2016


PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS


Fund Balances - as of 6130115


Reserved for,


Unreserved,


Total Fund Balance


Urdesignated


Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Dale


Ending Fund Balance


34,110


70.743


517,004


87,747


EXPENSES


Year to Date Over (Under)


t November Expenditures


Labor 5210,491 $16,836


Contractual Expenses 48,838 51 475


Food Purchases 341,569 528,533


Govt Surplus Commodities Fcod 0 53,206


Material and Supplies 18,350 52,025


Employee Be’efits 122 530 $8,943


Total Expenses $741,778 $61,018


569,564


515,815


5101, 542


526,117


56.199


543,056


$262,292


(S 140,927)


(533,023)


(5240,027)


S26.117


(5 12.151)


(579,475)


($479,486)


REVENUES


Year to Date Over (Under)


November Income


Sale of Type A ‘Ieals 103,500 58,743 527219 (576,281)


Other Cafeteria Sales 90,000 59,519 526,990 (S63,010)


State and Federal Aid 648278 545,339 5198,970 (5349,308)


Surplus food USDA
- 53,206 526,117 526,117


Transfer from GF 50 SO SO
Total Revenue 741,778 66,807 279,296 (462,482)


Inventory begin’”rg


70,743


36 633


S







N
O


R
’I’l


I
R


()S
l-W


O
L


C
O


T
i’


C
IN


’1’R
A


L
S


C
h
O


O
L


I)IS
T


R
IC


’F


l:x
tiic


h
issro


o
iii


A
c
tiv


ity
F


U
fl(lS


S
tatem


en
t


oh
C


ash
R


e
c
e
i


1)
t
s


aiid
I)isb


u
rse


m
e
n
ts


F
o
r


V
ear


F
iid


iiig
,Juiic


30,
2016


C
ash


B
alan


ce
C


ash
B


alan
ce


11/1/2015
R


eceip
ts


D
isb


u
rsem


en
ts


11/30/2015


H
igh


S
ch


o
o
l


A
ccount


A
ctivity


(Interest)
2,483.41


390.00
465.52


2
,4


0
7
8


9


A
rtC


lub
6,541.93


123.50
121.40


6,544.03


A
V


C
lub


543.01
543.01


B
and


2,602.32
2,602.32


C
hoir


1,636.51
1,636.51


C
lass


of
2015


995.56
995.56


C
lass


of
2016


3
4
3
7
.8


9
742.50


53.22
4,127.17


C
lass


of
2017


3,573.46
1,201.81


277.86
4,497.41


C
lasso


f2
O


l8
4,454.78


132.00
40.52


4
,5


4
6
2


6


C
lass


of
2019


134.58
1,364.00


101.04
1,397.54


C
ougar


C
upboard


4,651,25
4,651.25


D
ram


atic
P


roductions
1,389.22


1,389.22


FB
LA


512.56
512.56


Interact
C


lub
278.83


79.05
5.86


352.02


M
eteorology


C
lub


649.14
649.14


M
usical


P
roduction


6,241.69
6,241.69


N
H


S
325.89


161.00
486.89


S
ales


T
ax


2,574.84
359.87


2.934,71


S
chool


S
tore


3,600.39
729.96


225.99
4.104,36


Ski
C


lub
1,162.69


1,162.69


S
tudent


A
thlete


M
entors


4,021.61
2,105.02


19.56
6,107.07


S
tudent


C
ouncil


5,565.55
1,010.14


98.98
6,476.71


V
arsity


C
lub


3,907.29
610.00


45.19
4


.4
7


2
1
0


Y
earbook


C
lub


11,655.36
694.00


3,414.70
8,934.66


T
otal


H
igh


S
ch


o
o


l
$


72,939.76
$


9,702.85
$


4,869.84
$


77,772.77


6
page


1
of


2







N
O


R
Ii


I
R


O
S


E
-W


O
L


C
O


T
T


C
E


N
T


R
A


L
S


C
!


IO
O


L
I)IS


[R
IC


T


E
x
traclassro


o
rn


A
c
tiity


Fu
iids


S
tatem


en
t


of
C


ash
R


eceipts
and


I)ish
u


rsen
ien


ts


lo
r


Y
eir


E
I1


(lin
g


June
30,


2016


C
ash


B
alan


ce
11/1/2015


R
eceip


ts
D


isb
u


rsem
en


ts
C


ash
B


alan
ce


11/30/2015
M


iddle
S


ch
o


o
l


$
(0.00)


648.65


164.45


6,274.72


1,277.86


143.06


7,655.85


3.00


979.90


594.25


3
5


9
4


1,421.95


4,852.73


285.39


196.84


13,986.97


$
(0.00)


$
648.65


$
164.45


685.80
$


5,588.92


$
1,277.86


$$
143.06


268.00
$


10,565.08


$
3.00


$$
979.90


$
594.25


$
35.94


$
1,578.45


790.96
$


6,193.42


67.82
$


219.47


$
196.84


13,986.97


8th
G


rade
D


inner


A
V


A
V


charitable


C
hoir


F
oreign


L
anguage


G
otcha’s


H
ealth


C
lub


H
onor’s


T
rip


H
onor’s


C
haritable


Instrum
ental


M
usic


LTD
/LTD


C
haritable


N
ational


Jr
H


onor
S


ociety


S
cience


C
lub


N
Y


S
T


ax


S
tudent


C
ouncil


T
reasurer’s


C
lub


W
restling


Y
earbook


T
otal


M
iddle


S
ch


o
o
l


E
lem


entary
S


ch
o
o
l


S
tudent


C
ouncil


T
otal


E
lem


en
tary


G
R


A
N


D
T


O
T


A
L


3,177.23


156.50


2,131.65


1
90


$
38,521.56


$
5,467.28


$
1,812.58


$
42,176.26


S
15,500.87


$
717.10


$
1
4
7
8
3
.7


7


$
15,500.87


$
-


$
717.10


$
14,783.77


$
126,962.19


$
15,170.13


$
7,399.52


$
134,732.80


6
page


2
of


2







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District


SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
Amended


Budget
19353.44 951.25 18,402.19


876.00 - 876.00


9,869.75 3,746.76 6,122.99


4,973.08 102.39 4,870.69


35,072.27 4,800,40 30,271.87


as of 11-30-15


Receipts Receivable
Revenue


Code


4,800.40 F4126


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code


Title I F0021-15-3590 0.15
2014-15 F0021-15-3590 0.16


ends 8/31/15 F0021-15-3590 0.4
F0021-15-3590 0.45


Title I F0021-16-3590 0.15


2015-16 F0021-16-3590 0.4
F0021-16-3590 0.45
F0021-16-3590 0.8


Section 611 F0032-16-1040 0.15


2015-16 F0032-16-1 040 0 16
F0032-16-1040 0.2
F0032-16-1040 0.4
F0032-16-1040 0.45
F0032-16-1040 0.46
F0032-16-1040 0.8


Section 619 F0033-16-1040 0.16
2015-16 F0033-16-1040 0.4


F0033-16-1040 0.45
F0033-16-1040 0.8


Title II F0147-16-3590 0.15


2015-16 F0147-16-3590 0.8


- 74,245.33 F4126


186,624.00 62,299.50 124,324.50


4,830.00 4,830.00


1,000.00 74.00
103,540.00 11,871.83 91,668.17


295,994.00 74,245.33 220,822.67


65,000.00 28,753.40 36,246.60


133,744.00 18,438.10 115,305.90


4,299.00 - 4,299.00


49,992.00 - 49,992.00


7,747.00 1,504.60 6,242.40


1540.00 - 1,540.00


107,215.00 33,925.61 73,289.39


369,537.00 82,621.71 286,915.29


8,452.00 3,638.50 4,813.50


9,737.00 - 9,737.00
654.00 80.45 573.55


1,587.00 641.56 945.44


20,430.00 4,360.51 16,069.49


56,024.00 16,807.20 39,216.80


27,435.00 3,413.75 24,021.25


83,459.00 20,220.95 63,238.05


- 82,621.71 F4256


F4256.2


20,220.95 F4289


4,086.00 274.51


Page 1 of 4 7







0.15
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


28,189.30
35,150.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
8,044.44


77,383.74


28,970.16
18,125.00
7,556.51


11,868.57
66,520.24


(780.86)
17,025.00
(3,556.51)
2,000.00


(3,824.13)
10,863.50


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual


147,810.00 28,635.62 119,174.38
21,225.00 3,876.67 17,348.33
88,860.00 4,212.60 84,647.40
58,930.00 3,757.17 55,172.83
3,996.00


- 3,996.00
99,937.00 8,840.62 91,096.38


as of 11-30-15


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code
UPK EXPANDED F0404-16-0060 0.15
2015-16 F0404-16-0060 0.16


F0404-16-0060 0.4
F0404-16-0060 0.45
F0404-1 6-0060 0.46
F0404-15-0060 0.8


UPK F0409-16-7398 0.15
2015-16 F0409-16-7398 0.16


F0409-16-7398 0.4
F0409-16-7398 0.8


UPK for 3 year olds F0409-16-7398 0.15
2015-16 F0409-16-7398 0.4


F0409-16-7398 0.45
F0409-16-7398 0.45


CNE F005-15-0017 0.2
2014-15


SCHOOL CLIMATE thru Lyons CSC
2014-15 thru Lyons CSC
ends 9/30/15 thru Lyons CSC


thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD


105,189.00 (55,866.32) F3289
420,758.00 49,322.68 371,435.32


63,000.00 4469.16 58,530.84
14,000.00 14,000.00
30,558.00 30,558.00
5,700.00 921.10 4,778.90


113,258.00 5,390.26 107,867.74


7,400.00
- 7,400.00


65,518.00 65,518.00
1,488.00 1,488.00
1,166.00 1,166.00


75,572.00
- 75,572.00


47,892.00 47,892.00
-


47,892.00 47,892.00
-


56,629.00 (51,238.74) F3289


-


- F3289


- 47,892.00 F4289


77,384.00 (10,863.76) F2770


Page 2of4 7







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


as of 11-30-15


57,704.24 18,723.36 38,980.88
6,205.02 7,563.35 (1,358.33)


20,529.67 35,415.00 (14,885.33)
10,144.15 3,213.29 6,930.86
8,107.16 717 25 7,389.91


11,138.16 6,919.24 4,218.92


113,828.40 72,55149 41,276.91


9,000.00 920.00 8,080.00
2,249.50 2,249.50


14,27292 1,035.00 13,237.92
6,931.07 6,931.07


740.51 86.25 654.26
1,906.00 70.38 1,835.62


35,100.00 2,111.63 32,988.37


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code
SCHOOL CLIMATE thru
2015-16 thru
ends 9/30/16 thru


thru
th ru


Lyons CSLD
Lyons CSLD
Lyons CSC
Lyons CSO
Lyons CSC


Amended Revenue
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable Code
55,125.00 7,500.08 47,624.92
27,500.00 3,249.48 24,250.52


3,650.00 1,019.70 2,630.30
2,678.00 - 2,678.00
5,269.00 891.34 4,377.66


97,700.00 12,660.60 81,561.40 7,445.00 5,215.60 F2770


17,000.00
20,000.00


1.19100
1,500.00
1,586.00


41,277.00


21.66


0.15
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


17,000.00
19,978.34


1,191.00
1,500.00
1,586.00


41,255.34


SCH COUNSELINCS215E12O381
2015-16 S215E120381
extension S215E120381


S215E120381
S21 5E120381


SCH COUNSELINC-S215E120381
2014-15 S215E120381
ends 9/30/15 S215E120381


5215E120381
5215E120381
5215E120381


MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-16-4070
HOMELESS F0212-16-4070
2015-16 F0212-16-4070


F021 2-16-4070
F021 2-16-4070
F0212-16-4070


21.66 21.66 F4289


F428972,551.84 (0.35)


7,020.00 (4,908.37) F4289


Page 3 of 4 7







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


as of 11-30-15


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code
Amended Revenue


Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable Code


27,750.40 27,750.40 -


49,633.60 49,633.60 -


154,952.00 154,952.00 -


16,237.01 10,997.72 5,239.29


248,573.01 243,333.72 5,239.29 - 243,333.72 F4289


SUMMER 0.15
HANDICAPP 0.16
2015-16 0.49


0.8


MATH thru Lyons CSC 0.15
2015-16 thru Lyons CSC 0.4


thru Lyons CSD 0.45
thru Lyons CSEJ 0.16


21ST CENTURY thru Lyons CSD 0.15
2015-16 thru Lyons CSC 0.16


thru Lyons CSC 0.4
thru Lyons CSD 0.45
thru Lyons CSD 0.46
thru Lyons CSC 0.8


ESD/SVP thru Lyons CSED 0.15
2015-16 thru Lyons CSC 0.4


thru Lyons CSC 0.45
thru Lyons CSLD 0.46
thru Lyons CSC 0.8


24,500.00 450.00 24,050.00
636.00 636.00 -


2,839.00 2,839.00
5,125.00 94.09 5,030.91


33,100.00 1,180.09 31,919.91


79,813.00 38,659.00 41,154.00
40,000.00 29,383.34 10,616.66
18,000.00 7,218.38 10,781.62
17,707.00 1,357.08 16,349.92
36,500.00 35,027.00 1,473.00
24,293.00 9,867.80 14,425.20


216,313.00 121,512.60 94,800.40


29,497.00 7,800.00 21,697.00
5,990.00 575.97 5,414.03


18,000.00 1,328.44 16,671.56
850.00 - 850.00


6,058.00 1,630.98 4,427.02
60,395.00 11,335.39 49,059.61


544.00 636.09


110,961.00 10,551.60


9,968.00 1,367.39


F4289


F4289


F2770


TOTAL 2,385,642.42 820,081.26 1,561,157.16 451,777.84 368,303.42


Page 4 of 4 7

































North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator :Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting: January 12, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
Using the Fountas and Pinnell Benchmark Assessments the following percentages show current student 
achievement in reading in grades 1-4: 


Grade 1 (100 students) Grade 2 (95 students) Grade 3 (86 students) Grade 4 


Benchmark 


70% 


Strategic  


27% 


Intensive 


3% 


Benchmark 


69% 


Strategic  


14% 


Intensive 


17% 


Benchmark 


63% 


Strategic  


22% 


Intensive 


15% 


Benchmark 


62% 


Strategic 


19%  


Intensive 


19% 


 


Progress Narrative: 
Benchmark testing has been completed on all students in Grades PreK-4. Using the following for testing: 


PreK K 1 2 3 4 


• Brigance 
Assessme
nt for 
KDG 
readiness 


• Observational 
Survey 


• Fountas and 
Pinnell after 
January 


• Text Features 
Assessments 


• Observational 
Survey 


• Fountas and 
Pinnell 


• Text Features 
Assessment 


• Fountas 
and 
Pinnell 


• Fountas 
and 
Pinnell 


• Fountas 
and 
Pinnell 


 


Grade level teams will be meeting with reading teachers and the principal next week to discuss cohort 
data and to determine students moving in and out of intervention groups both within and outside of the 
classroom.  Fred Wille, our administrative coach from the University of Rochester will also be attending 
in order to support us with our School Based Inquiry Process at these grade level data meetings. 


 


 


 







SIP Goal #2:Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 


December- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


58 70 (13 were bus referrals) 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• 2 students received 5 or more referrals (total of 12/70) during the month of December, which 
led to the increase from October 2014-October 2015. 


Student 1 7 referrals Family has been assigned a 
case manager from FACT 
through Wayne County. The 
student has an individual 
behavior management plan 
including Check and Connect. 


Student 2  5 referrals School Resource Office is 
investigating a home situation. 
Parent is requesting a 
potential referral to CSE. An 
individual behavior 
management plan is in place 
as well as academic 
interventions. 


 


 







SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 


• Parent/Teacher Conferences were held in December 


• Family Literacy Night- According to the Literacy Volunteers of Wayne County there were 85 
families present 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


• 3rd and 4th grade Chorus Concert 
• Backpack Program has started 
• Parent/Teacher Conferences 
• Cubby’s Club Assembly 
• Student Council Food Drive to benefit local food pantries 
• Strategic Planning Group addressing Reading at grade levels K-2 met and created a draft plan 
• High School Band performed at the Elementary School 
• Staff and Student sing-a-long 
• Pajama and A Christmas Carol by Charles Dickens Day 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting:  January 12, 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will 
demonstrate improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


Leverage Leadership meetings continue (63 classroom visits and 63 follow-up conversations have 
occurred so far this school year.) 


APPR walkthroughs and observations completed (13 walk-throughs and 7 observations have occurred so 
far this school year.) 


 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their social/ 
emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress Narrative:  


Work continues on developing a fully-functioning MTSS (Multi-tiered Support System) that addresses 
behavioral interventions for three tiers. 


 


SIP Goal #3: The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Data: Parental attendance (including phone conferences) for CSE meetings at the Middle and High 
Schools was 56% for the month of December.  The percentage of students attending their own CSE 
meeting in December was 78%. There were 18 meetings held. 


 


 


 


 







SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant. 


January 12, special education staff will participate in a workshop designed to align IEPs with the 
Common Core Learning Standards. 


At building-level special education meetings in January, we will be discussing a new field advisory issued 
by NYSED related to providing educational support for student in the Least Restrictive Environment 
(LRE.) 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Grade 5-adult student movement 


From 12;1/15 to 1/5/ 16 Number 


Grades 5-12   


New Referrals-CSE 0 


0 New Referrals-504 


 CSE 504 


Declassified 0 0 


Moved in 1 0 


Moved out 3 1 


   


Total out of district placement                16  


 


 


 


 


 


 







  


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 
Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  1/12/16 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Progress Narrative:   


● All reading teachers are fully engaged with intensive, small-group reading instruction.   


● Reading teachers continue to report/review progress monitoring data to determine if 


further benchmarking is necessary (to ensure we are challenging all students at the 


appropriate level). 


● Mid-Year benchmarking (F&P and STAR) for all students will be completed by the end of 


January.  Data will be reported at the February BOE meeting to show overall reading 


(and Math) gains in the building. Data reports will be updated and sent home to all 


families with Quarter 2 report cards. 


● The December LMS Parent Team meeting focused on MTSS, during which we discussed 


the data reports sent home to parents.  


 
● We continue working to improve processes that identify and support students who are not 


meeting grade-level expectations  through MTSS (multi-tiered support systems).  We are 


working with grade-level teams to increase teacher leadership, capacity for problem-solving, 


and decision-making by grade level teams.  We meet 2/8 days (a full cycle) with 7th and 8th 


grade teams, and every Thursday with 5th and 6th grade teacher.  On average we are able to 


meet on about 70 students a month, including parent meetings (20 minute meetings). The LMS 


Parent Team met in December and discuss MTSS and how to improve communication with 


parents and school in regards to getting help for their child. 
               
              This requires: 


● Data collection and reporting 


● Clear, concise steps in the problem-solving process 


● Established roles for all team members 


● Communication for consensus-building 
 







● On January 5th and 8th, teachers in grades five and six participated in training on writing 


instruction.  They worked with our ELA Coach from BOCES (Betsy Serapilio-Frank) who helped 


build consistency in our 5-6 writing program.  Areas of focus for the training were: 


● Foundations for writing (why do we write) –(I do/We do/You do) 


● Teachers reviewedthe Writing Standards 


● Narrative writing 


● How to give good feedback to students 


● How to create opportunities for student choice 


● GOAL to build a writing community 


 
SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


● Teachers are completing interim assessment 2 to be administered in February. 


● 5-8 Math Teachers/student are all  using the “CUBES Strategy” (Circle, Underline, Box, Evaluate, 


Solve) to improve accuracy in solving Math word problems. 


● Co-teaching teams continue to work with our BOCES Coach Tammy Jones,  and our Math 


Department continues to work with the Math Partnership grant to continue to learn about and 


implement effective strategies in Math. 


● Intervention teachers and TA's have begun training in regards to Accelerated Math (and 


Reading). This started in December and another training with Renaissance learning is taking 


place in January.  


● Math teachers continue to use accelerated math to offer individualized instruction for students 


at their levels. 


● We are continuing to  work with Norm Payne (Technology Coordinator) to get a Math Fluency 


Program added to our resources from Renaissance learning.  We are waiting for this to be 


available for our students to use. 


● All students will take the STAR Math assessment this month for mid-year benchmarking 


purposes.  This information will be used to intervene and support all students.  This data will 


also be reported to parents in the data reports that go home with Quarter 2 report cards. 


Student Data:   


 


 


Progress Narrative:   







Math teachers are using STAR benchmarking data, as well as accelerated math progress monitoring data 


to set goals for students to work at their independent level.  Teachers continue to  monitor student 


work, offer small groups for reteaching and extension,  and they will offer 1:1 intervention to best 


support all students as they grow in the area of Math. 


Teachers continue to give mid-module and end-of-module  Math assessments, and the teachers (with 


the Math TA support) are organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.  


Math teachers are progressing in their work with the modules, and are close to being on target in 


regards to their pacing guide. 


Math teachers will also be giving interim assessments again in February which will give us more 


information as to the standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to 


work on. 


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data:    


Progress Narrative for October:   


● Referrals - 45 


● We continue to work with Sue Kuck -  Data Coordinator to create reports more focused on PBIS 


Behaviors. 


● Provided a report on Attendance for Sept. and Oct.   Stacy P. has been calling daily for 


attendance,  Ceccarellis  are also doing home visits,  School is doing more communication with 


parents about the importance of attendance. 


● Received training on CICO (Check-in/Check-out), informed staff at November 23rd faculty 


meeting, and again on 12/23/15. The CICO “meet and greet” breakfast was held on January 8th.  


The program started formally on the 11th.  Reminder-CICO  is a formalized intervention for 


students  with Mild disruptive behaviors,  provide daily feedback form check and connect person 


● We continue to use the updated  attendance letters and protocol for dealing with persistent 
student absences. 


● The student of the month was announced at each Town Hall meeting at the end of December to 
recognize students who showed compassion at each grade level. We will continue to recognize 
students at the Town Hall to promote our character traits of the month and provide role models 
for other students.  This will be a new focus in our student yearbook. 







● At every Town Hall meeting staff and students are able to “shout-out” positive things that have 
been happening.  Also, staff continue to submit “positive referrals” which are read on the 
morning announcements and then sent home to parents.  


 
 
Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
8th grader Kennedy Jones was recognized as the Rotary Student of the month.  Kennedy enjoyed lunch 
with her parents, Mr. Mathews, her counselor Miss. Sweeney, and others at the Wolcott Elks. 
 
Student Council held their annual Holiday Tea on 12/21/15.  Look for pictures on our NRW Facebook 
page! 
 
The Student Council council continues to report out their efforts at our monthly Town Hall meetings.  
Example - There will now be suggestion boxes on every floor for students to submit suggestions for 
Student Council.  Student Council will then review the suggestions at their meetings, talk with advisors 
and administration, and then report back out to their peers at the next Student Council meeting.) 
 
Student Council will introduce the  “Jump Rope for Heart” once again this year at our Town Hall meeting 
in January.  This will take place in February.  We hope to raise more than the $5,000 we raised last year. 
 
Band and Choirs did great at the Winter Concert! They did a show for our own students and were able to 
showcase their talent the day before the Holiday Break.  **See the NRW facebook page for a video of 
our 5th-8th grade choirs singing “One Wish,” and for pictures of our students that night! 
 
The Studio and Art students held their annual Art Show the night of the Winter Concert.  Again see the 
NRW Facebook page for pictures! 
 
LMS Parent team continues to meet monthly.  The focus for December was MTSS. 
 
Auditions were held for our musical this year!  Alladin Jr!  Mrs. Mathews and Mrs. O’Hora have started 
practices!  They have such a talented crew! 
 
Our Modified Boys basketball team wound down their season and the girls are now gearing up for a 
great season!  Modified Wrestling is also starting! 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: January 12, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue-(62 classroom visits and teacher meetings from Sept-
Dec) 
-APPR walk throughs and observations (17 walk throughs, 11 observations from Sept-Dec) 
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  23% of behavioral referrals at NRWE for December were for Students with Disabilities. 


One student had 4 referrals 


One student had 3 referrals 


Two students had 2 each 


Five students had 1 each 


Some changes to support student behavior that were made this month were: individual behavior plans 
revised, child psychiatrist evaluation, and movement to a more restrictive environment. 


 SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In December, 80% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 10 meetings 
held.  


In December, 78% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 9 meetings held.  


There was an increase in new Committee on Special Education referrals by parent request this month, 
which is common around parent/teacher conference time. When a parent requests a CSE referral in 
writing to the CSE office, parents are contacted and the Response to Intervention (RtI) process is 
discussed. If the parent agrees, the child will be scheduled for an RtI meeting to discuss the concerns the 
parent has brought up and determine what interventions the child may need to address any areas of 
weakness. If the parent would like to continue with the referral, the school psychologist works with the 







family and educational team to determine the testing that needs to be administered in order to gather 
the information needed to determine if the child qualifies as a student with a disability.  


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 1  CSE moved out:  0 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 0 


CPSE new referrals:  5 


CSE new referrals:  4 


504 new referrals:  1 


Declassified: 0 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


In December, I participated in a work session with other Directors of Special Education in the consortium 
to determine student placement trends at BOCES locations by grade level. This information will be used 
to further conversations between districts regarding the possible creation of consortium classes to meet 
needs that are currently being met by sending students to BOCES.  


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  January 12, 2016  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic achievement 
and increased college and career readiness. 


Student Data: 


• Midterm assessments/January NYS Regents exams to be administered week of January 25th 


• Number of students currently enrolled in NYS Regents prep during Period 3 for January exam: 


Algebra 16 


English 11 7 


Living Environment 10 


Earth Science 7 


Global 29 


 


• Leverage Leadership: all around 5th cycle.  This includes coaching on module implementation. 


• Staff meeting on January 6. 


o Staff continued work on developing quality midterm assessments 


o Staff is developing assessment item map for midterms (includes standards, question type, 
power standards and either Bloom’s Taxonomy or Webb’s Depth of Knowledge).   


Progress Narrative: 


Classes for NYS Regents and non-Regents will be giving midterms to all students on Wednesday, 1/27 and 
Thursday, 1/28.  Rating day for staff will be on Friday, 1/29.  Staff will be using SBIP and their plan of action 
related to midterms.  Staff will use midterms as an assessment to inform instruction on what topics may need 
re-teaching or not. 


Our after school tutoring from 3-5PM is increasing participation.  Increase is due to the January NYS Regents 
exams reviews (though also done during our Period 3 classes).  Additionally, staff have requested and targeted 
students who have been struggling as indicated by our 15 week progress reports. 







We have used our 15 week progress reports to develop tiers of support for students at-risk for failing a 
particular class.  These Tier 2 interventions include: run around sheets, parent contact/conference, Learning Lab 
assignment, after school or 3-5pm tutoring. 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support System. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• Introduced Check In, Check Out program for students who could benefit from a daily routine of touching 
base with a staff member.  At minimum, the student would check in with the teacher at the beginning 
and at the end of each day.  A daily record will be kept.  Staff members will be matched up with a 
maximum of 2 students to begin. 


• School Climate Grant Transformation: committee meets every other Monday to come up with activities, 
consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, organization, etc.)  


• Leadership class, during Period 3, led by Mr. Benz and Mrs. Hoyt are in the process of developing Cougar 
Pride videos to show and discuss at week Forum in February.  This will kick start our 2nd semester. 
Videos address proper actions to be kind, safe, responsible and respectful.   


• Continued Framework for Understanding Poverty.  Revisited action plan with Mr. Hank Hahn, local 
expert on 1/7/16. 


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


High school parents will be participating in the district strategic planning process.   


Staff and parents at the high school are meeting/planning a Career Day at the high school.  This career day will 
take place during the school day on Tuesday, April 19th 8:30-10:30AM   


Continued Framework for Understanding Poverty – we did PD on voices (child, parent, adult) and how they 
differ in working with students/teens 







Wayne County Special Olympics will be hosted by NR-W this May.  It is a 2 year commitment.  Our committee 
has been meeting monthly.  


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


The high school celebrated the holidays with our annual holiday music concert and art exhibit.  The concert was 
hi-lighted with the band playing “’Twas the Night Before Christmas” with narrator retired science teacher Mr. 
Savage.  Not to be topped, the chorus sang “Twelve Days of Christmas” where they had 12 sections in the 
audience singing with the choir.   


The day before the holiday break we had our Holiday tea in the afternoon for all grade levels. 


 








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


JANUARY 12, 2016  6:00 PM AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of January 12, 2016. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 


3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Administrative Reports:  


Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent 
b. Student Board Member: Kelly Crane 
c. Buildings & Grounds Committee 
d. Budget Committee 
e. Good News: 
f. Other 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2015. 


  
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee 
on Special Education dated November 10, 13, 18, 19, 30, December 2, 7, 8, 9, 10, 16, 18, 21 
and 28, 2015 and January 5, and 6, 2016 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    
10623  11127  10403  10232  11419  10595  10233  12614  11156  13539  11015  10597  12063    
12767  12555  13647  11013  11872  11313  13050  13067  12698  13449  13449  13315  13490    
11340  10127  10297  11573  10918  11734  12790  13648  12561   
 
IEP Amendments:  11010  09661  11331  10600  12715  10899 10297  10600 12673  11536  11992 


  
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 
 


d. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports November 2015. 


 







e. Liquidation of Insurance Reserve Fund 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, 
authorizes that the Insurance Reserve Fund will be liquidated and $3,826,995.24 will be 
transferred to the following reserve funds: 
 
Established under Education Law Section 3651 


• Building Capital Reserve Fund 2012 - $1,990,000 


• School Bus Capital Reserve Fund 2014 - $795,736 


Established under General Municipal Law Section 6-J 
• Workers’ Compensation Reserve Fund - $1,041,259.24 


f. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Jean Conrow 


School Bus Monitor/Cafeteria Monitor Jean Conrow has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Jean has been serving the District for 30 years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of 
resignation for the purpose of retirement from Jean Conrow effective June 30, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Kendra Hyman 
A full-time Teaching Assistant at the Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation as she 
has secured a full time teaching position. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Kendra Hyman as a Teaching 
Assistant effective January 4, 2016. 
 


3. Letter of Resignation – Cynthia Salow 
A full-time Math Teacher at the High School, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Cynthia Salow as a Math 
Teacher effective January 29, 2016. 
 


4. Letter of Resignation – Jennifer McKown 
A full-time Teacher Aide at the Middle School, submitted a letter of resignation in order to 
accept another position in the District. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation as a Teacher Aide from 
Jennifer McKown, effective January 26, 2016. 
 


5. Appoint ESOL Teacher – Rebecca Kyser 
Megan Paliotti is pleased to recommend Rebecca Kyser to fill an English as a Second Language 
position left vacant by Elena Southard. 


 







RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary  appointment of 
Rebecca Kyser  as an English as a Second Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal 
history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 19, 2016 – January 18, 2019 
Salary: Step M, $54,715 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted tenure the 
teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings 
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly 
effective to the extent required by the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of 
the Board of Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the teacher 
receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period 
the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. 
 


6. Appoint Teaching Assistant – Jennifer McKown 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Jennifer McKown as a Teaching Assistant at 
Leavenworth Middle School to fill a vacancy created by a resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of 
Jennifer McKnown as a Teaching Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant, Level I 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: January 26, 2016 – January 25, 2020 
Salary: Step A. $17,475 
 


7. Permanent Appointment – Hailey Montemorano 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Clerk/Typist, Hailey Montemorano, for a permanent 
appointment. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Hailey 
Montemorano as a Clerk/Typist effective February 10, 2016. 
 


8. Recreation Attendant Appoint Correction 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of George Wetherell as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr.   $9.00/Hr. effective December 9, 2015. 


 
9. Appoint Volunteers 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the School Business 
Administrator and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work as a 
volunteer in the district. 
 
Karen DeWaters     Samantha Gardner 







10. Winter Concert Accompanist 
Kathryn Hall provided the piano music for the High School Winter Concert on December 10, 
2015. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes the payment of $150.00 to Kathryn Hall for 
providing accompanist services for the High School Winter Concert. 
  


5.  Information Items: 
a. Claims Auditor Reports 


 
 


 
 








December 8, 2015                                                                               50 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


DECEMBER 8, 2015  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Stephan Vigliotti, and approximately 20 


students, staff and guests.   
 
CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led 


the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of December 8, 2015. 


 
2. PRESENTATIONS High School students Kevin Paul, Chris House and Matt Meyer spoke to 


the Board about their experiences as students of the T-Pech High School 
at Midlakes High School.  This six year program will prepare students for 
high-skills jobs of the future in technology, manufacturing, healthcare 
and finance.  


 
3. PUBLIC ACCESS Amy Lynch Johnson reported that the annual toy drive was successful.  


With the help of donations from other organizations, over 250 families 
will receive toys for Christmas. 


 
 Cary Merritt announced that Cougar Cupboard is sponsoring a Mobile 


Food Pantry on Saturday, December 12, 2015 from 2-4 PM in the High 
School.  Community residents are welcome and encouraged to 
participate. 


 
4a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS John Boogaard complimented Principals and Directors on the 


information they provide in their monthly reports.  It is a good snapshot 
of what is going on in the District. 


 
4b. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER Kelly Crane gave her first report as the Student Board Member.  She 


reported on upcoming events in the High School. 
 
4c. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS Stephan Vigliotti reported that the Florentine Hendrick building was an 


appraised in 2012.  The appraisal is being reevaluated by the company 
who originally completed it the property evaluation. It may be ready for 
discussion at the next meeting.  The district’s attorney provided specific 
steps that the Board must follow to sell a school building.  Both this 
document and the 2012 appraisal will be sent to the Board. 


 







December 8, 2015                                                                               51 
 


 Bob Magin led a discussion of the use of playground equipment at this 
building by the community, the safety of the area and liability costs to 
the District. 


 
4d. GOOD NEWS Ed Magin reported that he attended an Honor Roll Awards Assembly at 


the Middle School on November 24th.  Many parents were in attendance 
and many students received awards.   


 
 Ed Magin announced that this was the last meeting for Mickie LaPlaca as 


District Clerk.  She will be retiring.  A reception with refreshments will 
take place at the end of the meeting and all in attendance are welcome to 
participate. 


 
 John Boogaard reported that he attended a Cubby Club assembly at 


North Rose - Wolcott Elementary. Additionally he reported that the 
North Rose - Wolcott Girls’ Varsity Cross Country and Varsity Volleyball 
teams were highlighted in the Times of Wayne County. 


  
4e. OTHER  Kathy Hoyt announced that Kelly Crane was the Time Warner Scholar 


Athlete of the Week. 
 


 Mark Mathews reported that Abby Jo Wanek, a 7th grade student was 
performing at Geva Theater in Rochester in a production of A Christmas 
Carol. 


 
5. CONSENT AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
5a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of November 10, 2015. 


 
5b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSSE AND CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
October 28, November 4, 6, 12, 16, 18, 23, and December 1, 2, and 3, 
2015. and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number:  13487  13625   11956   11879   13392   10402   11119   
12104  11177    11184    09709    10098    12077    11334    11335    12613 


 12312  12988    12561    11464    11465   13010    13128    13645    13481 
 IEP Amendments:    11597    12535    12795    11405    11818    13644 
 
5c. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 
5d. TREASUERE REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports for October 2015. 


 







December 8, 2015                                                                               52 
 


5e. APPOINT ARCHITECT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
SWBR ARCHITECTURE, Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes  
ENGINEERING & LANDSCAPE the Superintendent to execute a contract, upon satisfactory review by 


the School District Attorney, with SWBR Architecture, Engineering & 
Landscape Architecture, P.C., 387 East Main Street, Rochester, NY  14604 
to serve as the District’s architectural firm. 


 
5f. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PROPERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes 


Mark Mathews to recycle and/or dispose of approximately 250 library 
books.  


 
5g1 .CREATE NON- Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined  
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION that it is necessary establish other positions according to Wayne County 


Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
  Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the 


following classified civil service positions effective December 9, 2015: 
 Position     Classification  
 1 - 1.0 FTE School Monitor   non-competitive 
 
5g2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ASHLEY DAVIS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation from Ashley Davis as a long term substitute 
elementary teacher, effective November 24, 2015.  


 
5g3. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CHRISTINE SCHWIND Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Christine Schwind from 
approximately March 1 – June 30, 2016. 


 
5g4. APPT. EXTENSION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
JACLYN BARKER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


extension of the appointment of Jaclyn Barker as a  long-term substitute 
Elementary teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Early Childhood Ed B-2 
Employment Dates: Approx. November 13, 2015 –March 24, 2016  
Salary: $202.50/day 


 
5g5. APPT SCHOOL MONITOR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
LORRAINNE WAHL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Lorrainne Wahl as a School 
Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 6.5 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: December 9, 2015 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $11,915 prorated to a start d 


 
5g6, APPT SCHOOL MONITOR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PAMELA MALLORY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Pamela Mallory as a School 







December 8, 2015                                                                               53 
 


Monitor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 1.5 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: December 9, 2015 – June 7, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $2,676 prorated to a start dat 


 
5g7, CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-16 
school year: 
Name  Bldg Title   Step  Yr Salary 
Montemorano, Hailey HS Costume Designer  1 1 $373 
Montemorano, Hailey HS Costumer  1 1 $373 
Pitcher, Erin  MS Choir Club Volunteer 


 
5g8 APPT. RECREATION  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ATTENDANT GEORGE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the  
WETHERELL appointment of George Wetherell as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. 


effective December 9, 2015. 
 
5g9. 21ST CENTURY PROGRAM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DIRECTOR; B. JAMES FISHER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following individual to work various enrichment programs effective 
January 1 – June 30, 2016. 
Staff  Position  Salary 
B. James Fisher Program Director $15,000.00 


 
5g10. APPT. CORRECTION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals as for all swim programs for 2015-16 school year. 
Name    Position $/Hr. 
Sarah  Samantha Leverault Lifeguard $9.00 
 


5g11. APPT VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individuals to work as volunteers in the district. 


 Cody Lockley Jamie Stoll Joseph Snyder  Roy Wilferth 
 
6.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports & Articles from Lake Shore News 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION John Boogaard moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 6:37PM for the specific purpose of discussing 
negotiations with the North Rose-Wolcott Service Employees 
Association and to discuss the employment history of a specific 
individual. 


 
 The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 







December 8, 2015                                                                               54 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 7:40 PM. 
 
7a. ADDITIONSTO AGENDA Linda Eygnor moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the December 8, 2015 meeting agenda. 


 
7b. BOARD APPOINTMENT Lucinda Collier moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individual to serve in the stated position with stipend as stated 
for the 2015-16 school year, effective January 1, 2016.   


 District Clerk: Tina Fuller – Stipend $4,000 prorated to start date. 
 
7c. RATIFICATION OF NRWSEA Linda Eygnor moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
CONTRACT  motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L.  
7/1/2016-6/30/2020 Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
 Superintendent of School and pursuant to Education Law, hereby ratifies 


and approves the terms of the Agreement between the Superintendent 
of Schools of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District and the 
North Rose - Wolcott Teachers' Association for the period covering July 
1, 2016 through June 30, 2020.    


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Education approves the 
necessary funds for this agreement. The full terms and conditions of 
employment are on file with the District Clerk. 


 
ADJOURNMENT Izetta Younglove moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. 
Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 7:45 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     _______________________________________________ 
     Clerk of the Board of Education  
 
 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Anselmo Paula 315-904-4093 BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x


Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015 x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 BLDG SUB @ MS CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015 x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-2`7-3738 All 9-12 HS BLDG SUB Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bishop Arielle 315-402-0917 All K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bronley Karli 315-592-8669 All 9-12 xx 10/13/2015


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


2


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Halfman Samuel 315-871-7725 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB SWD 7-12 & ELA 7-12 10/14/2015` x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Nielsen Courtney 315-283-3019 All K-12 XX 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Nash Colin 607-592-9271 TASST-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


3


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Pierson Allison 315-573-9072 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Scamacca Salvatore 716-868-4466 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Torchon Gabriel 845-553-0582 HS BLDG SUB ONLY ELA 7-12 9/21/2015 x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wood Christopher 585-760-9267 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


4


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


5


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 5/22/2001 x x available mornings only


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


6


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List



